2 nights

September 30, 2016
Helijet

September 30, 2016

Airfare - oneway

Lunch Only - Victoria

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
AnieYNi50166 -H September 28, 2016
Constituency: Vancouver Mount Pleasant
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By: [N
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From:  GVRD Travel To: Victoria
Trip Detalls: UBCM
Expenses Amount
26(km) $13.78
mherdey;:2046. 26(km) $13.78
September 28 2016 Airfare - oneway $279.00)(
Helijet
September 28, 2016 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50 -
September 29, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00 .
September 30, 2016 Accommodation Expenses $362.4

$279.00 )(

Taxi

. $27.0K
$9.0

$1093.46

September 30, 2016

Total Payable

Date 04 Oct 2016

cer ﬂed that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code

STOB Code

Amount

Date

Signature

12/ b/

Spending Aui




"
From: ]

Sent: ' ber 07, 2016 2:24 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

I .c:isiative Assistant/Office Coordinator | New Democrat Official Opposition |+ |

From: passengerseryices@helilet.com [mallto:passengerservices@helijet.com)
Sent: August-12-16

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

:  Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concems regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

. Account ’ ' : . Customer # -

Name Melanie Mark

Company New Democrat Official Opposition

Booking
, L S Gy e
+ | Wednesday, September 28, 2016 - vl ey T e
j - _ FARE-YWH-Full_Winter15-16 - $265.71
Vancouver Harbour CeGsT ’ $13.29
Victoria Harbour "
Billing $265.71 .
35 minutes .
L Taxes $13.29




. + .
Ao _'Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. Melanie Mark, Female

"Add to Calendér :

Booking

‘. . : . . . g -n.’:"‘;:”‘?
Friday, September 30, 2016 - fivoladorionl s i i e TR T e
' ' FARE-YWH-Full_Winter15-16 $265.71
ictoria Harbour +GST $13.29
ancouver Harbour
, Billing " $265.71
35 minutes : .
: Taxes $13.29
_Confirmed

1 Paésengers - Full-Fare
. Melanie Mark, Female

. Add to Célendaf

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carrlage and related regulations which are available
at the Helijet International administration offices. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and limitations
relating to the liability established by the Warsaw Convention. :

‘GST#: ' ,=.
== |

Passenger Travel Information:: : _
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Passenger Check-in: ’ :
Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time unless
otherwise stated in fare rules. :

Terminals:

Helijet scheduled flights operate from four terminals, please ensure you are aware of your flight
departure/arrival locations; ]
Vancouver Harbour Heliport: 455 West Waterfront Road, Vancouver BC (*note: pedestrian access via
.Waterfront Station requires Compass Card or Fare Payment)

Vancouver International Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC

10




' - Room : -
Arrival Date . 09/28M6
: I

Invoice No.

Folio No. :

Conf. No. :

Cashler No. N

Billing Date * 09/30/16

NDP Caucus A/R Number

Date Description . Debit Credit
09/28/16°  Raom Charge , C ) 156.00
09/28/16 Destination Marketing Fee 1.56
09/28/16 Provincial Room Tax ) 15.76 .
09/28/16 Room GST 7.88 i
09/29/16  Room Charge e 166.00
09/29/16 Destination Marketing Fee . 1.56
08/29/16 Provincial Room Tax ) 15.76
09/29/16 Room GST . 7.88
09/30/16 Mastercard ] [ ] :
Room H/GST Total - 15.76 Total ' ~
Other H/GST Total - 0,05
HicsT mm s Balance 0.00

| 3‘(07/‘4\/0




’

BLIERTRD CABS LD,
el
TERH 10: DP342463

Sale

INVEs cereeends
HCARD Chip

SEANE 95001891845
foplication Lebels HasterCard
(00 ﬁ%ﬁ%mhﬂﬂ
TVR:68 63 60 €0 3
1SI:E8 89

— |

BATCHE: B35
SHIFTH: 881

Amount:®
Tipz

Pedep 16

MERCHANT corPY -
THARR Youl

Gt

~ms .

-




Date ___ 120ct2016

Signature

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
MLA Name: v October 05, 2016
Constituency: Vancouver - Mount Pleasant
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By: F
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: GVRD Travel To: Terrace
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
-October 20(kmy) $10.60
OcEHBr.06;-201 20(km) $10.60 A/
" October 05, 2016 airfare - round trip $6156.56
October 05, 2016 MLA Per Diem $61.00
October 06, 2016 Accommodation Expenses $11 3.00”\/
October 06, 2016. Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50
October 06, 2016 Car Rental $73.9
October 06, 2016 Fuel $25.22
Octobe% Parking $40.00
Tofal Payable $989.47

certified that the amount to be paid is correct; and 1s in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code

v _10/14 /[

Signature

Spending A




FC BUSINESS TRAVEL TUSCANY VILLAGE

615 Broughton St | Victoria, B.C. | VBW 1C8 Ph: 260 360 205 0 360 0268
GST QsT CPB

INVOICE

OFFICE OF OFFICAL OPPOSITION - X Invoice NumbersCQC2016EINVC3367

109 LEGISLATIVE BUILDING Date; 3rd October 2016

VICTORIA BC V8V1X4 Consultant:

Traveller Name; Order Number:
PNR: Customer Reference:

Destination: Date of Travel: 5th October 2016
Description Amount
OCT 5 -6, VANCOUVER TO TERRACE RETURN
BASE FARE 489.00
AIRLINES TAXES AND FEES 62.24
GST 29.32
SERVICE FEE 35.00

Invoice Total: $615.56

Page 1




ssenor [

Rental Location
TERRACE XITIMAT ARPT
#111-4401 BRYSTOL ROAD

TERRACE - . BC  VBG1PS

Return Location
TERRACE KITIMAT ARDPT

Model

Class Driven FCAR
Class Charge
License#

State/Province BRITISH COLUMSIA
M/Ems Driven 237

M/Rms Cut 24693
M/Xms In 24930
Rate Info .
Messages

* Taxable Items
Subject to Audit

w ¢

Renter Name

Phone (250)635 6855

06-0CT~2016

Frequent Flyer *****- Credit to ATR MILES REWARD MILES

Customer Service Number 1-800-468-3334

Charges

TIME & DISTANCE

FREE MILES/RKM - TIME & DISTANCE
EXTRA MILES/KM - TIME & DISTANCE
CONCESSION RECOUP FEE 11 BCT
PROV VEHICLE RENTAL TAX $1.50/DAY
VEHICLE LICENSE RECOUP 3.99/DAY
PROVINCIAL SALES TAX @7.000 %
‘GO0DS AND SERVICES TAX 65.000 &

Total Charges

Payments
Master Card

AUTH:
Master Card
. AUTH:

130111 05-0CT-2016

130222 05-0CT~2016

Aniount Due

No

200
37

B87.66

420.00

Unit

Days

Days

Price/Unit Amount
45.00 45.00

0.00

0.25 8.25

58.24 ’ 6.41
1.50 1.50

3.99 3.99

64.65 4.53
66.15 3.3
aap 73.99
Payment =73.98

D 0.00

* A F 4 ¥ 2



Mark, Melanie

'4_
Subject: OVERNIGHT
Location:
Start: Wed 2016-10-0
End: * Thu 2016-10-06 :
Show Time As: Free
Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: Horgan, John ) '
Requred Avendees: (NN .= ' Meane
Overight:
Three rooms- No confirmation numbers as small B&B
Melanie
o _
$100 per night '

I -10-05-16

..- Z.ﬁ,e:s »,-i.:: ﬁ._: ', . . . .. . . o - -'
. a“-_sféml;g;%éi e WAy B

iy G o4




-y

.

Husky " ~

Want greiat rewards? Vislt myHuskyRewards.ca

copperside Husky
4648 Keith Auenue
Terrace BC
(250) 635-9400
GST
Retailer ID HR9172
Rct:t{248 91725
Batch:228~11

2116/18/06 -

Puspi 5 )

Eth Regelar $25.22 -
22.542 L x $1.119/L
ANBUNT $25.22
asT(Inc Pump) $§1.29

Pre Auth Sospletion
MasterGard
aID: ABBBDDEOB41010
-l-uﬁm“u-' [
ENR: wu/we
.Date: 10786/2016

" Tiae: I
AUTHCODE= 131939 317285EG
$219851001004 08 86O
TUR: 090pOERsEB TSI: EBOB

.

Approved

Hatura:ug' it's Husky
Register today at
nytiushyRewardg.ca’ -




10/05/16

6S

Pay pa gt 4

10/05/16 10/07/160*
Length Of Stay: 2 Days

Epan.02995157015011095279212450??
Unit ID:109 y

Total Amount 40,00 $
Net Amount: 31.43 8
Parking Sales Tax 6.61 ¢
68T+ 1,90 8
Credit Mastercard 40.00 $
YYPE:  PURCKASE

RCCT:  WASTERCRRD ¢
CARD KVXBER: L2
DATE/TIRE: 06/10/2018
REFEREREE »: 662511330013200760 €
AUTH 4 160020

Rasterterd
£0000000041010
0800008000880
UERTFIED BY PIH .
01 APPROVED - YHANK VeV 027

-~ THPORTANT ~
Ratain thig copy for your records
CUSTORER COPY




/'63

7\
Members Of The Legislative Assemblﬂr
Travel Claim Form “\
A\ AN
A

Claim Number: t

MLA Name: K MelEnieNNIT50106HWR ¥ Claim Date:  October 15,
Constituency: Vancouver - Mount Pleasant
Type Of Trip:

Prepared By: W

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From:  GVRD Travel To: Courtney
Trip Detalis:
Date Expenses Amount
OutbERIBRZONE: 15(km) $7.95
'~ Oclober16,2016) 15(km) $7.95
October 15, 2016 Accommodation Expenses . $109.25>(
October 15, 2016 Alirfare - oneway . $108.00/V
October 15, 2016 Lunch & Dinner only $48.50
October 16, 2016 Airfare - oneway $165.0
Oclaber 16, 2016 Breakfast only $27.00
October 16, 2016 Parking $34.0
October 16, 2016 Taxi $21.45-Y

Total Payable $529.10

Date 18 Oct 2018

Mark, Melanie VM150106 HWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code . Amount

Date _[O/lg’// b Si@n&tu_ue

Spendin; ure




From: . reservation@harbourair.com
Sent: Saturday, October 15, 2016 10:53 AM
Subject: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!

Check Flight Status Manage Flight .  Deals & Specials - High Flyer Rewards My Account

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air, we're excited to
welcome you aboard! Please review your flight details below.

If you have any questions regarding your reservation or wish to make any changes, please log into
your account at harbourair.com or call one of our friendly customer service staff at 604.274.1277
or toll-free 1.800.665.0212. '

Launching July 18th...Introducing goFARES! A new way to book, board and fly with Harbour Air.
Click Here for all the details.

Would you prefer a guaranteed single window seat? Ask one of our customer service agents
about Select Seating at check in - only $10.00!

Harbour Air Team

Customer Information

Account HAS # # -

Name L

Booking

Saturday, October 15, 2016

All Skeds - Baggage : Checked Baggage Fee

Flight TTEG_N ,
Sked 1100 : Carbon Offset $0.50

Vancouver Harbour / Map e e e
Nanaimo Harbour/ Map Sked 1100 : Port Fee $1.65
Sked 1100 : VHFC Terminal Fee $9.86
20 minutes Sked 1100 : Standard GO Flex $90.85




KK- Confirmed + Goods and Services Tax $5.14

1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex Billing $102.86
. Melanie Mark, Female

Taxes $5.14

Add to Calendar

Date / Time October 15, 2016
Summaw S #***“*** e
Expiration -

Authorization

Fare Conditions:

Refundable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure
Changeable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure

Select Seating $10 (space permitting)

50% cancellation fee for groups of 4+ if cancelled within
24 hrs of departure

Baggage:

All routes (except routes listed below)
25 Ibs. Guaranteed

25 Ibs. (space available)

$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Ganges & Maple Bay
35 Ibs. Guaranteed

15 lbs. (space available)

$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

. Between South Vancouver (YVR), Victoria & Nanaimo
50 Ibs. Guaranteed
$1/1b. over 50 lbs.

Scenic & Packaged Tours Cancellation:
100% cancellation fee if cancelled within 24hrs of
departure

e o —— PR

Booking Information

Check-in time is 25 minutes prior to departure. Unclaimed seats may be sold 15 minutes prior to departure.
Passengers not checked-in 15 minutes prior to departure may be charged a no-show fee in the full amount
of their flight and have return flights cancelled.

Please be prepared to show government Issued photo identification. It's required for all passengers 18
years and older.



Guest Folio

Melanie Mark Room No. :-
I T e

Arrival . 10-15-16
. 'Canada . Departure : 10-16-16
Folio No. 1
Cashier No. : 133
Company Name  © Provincial Government Page No. : 1oft
Date Text . : Charges Credits
‘ 10-15-16 Room Revenue 95.00 '
10-15-16 Provincial Room Tax 7.60
10-15-16 Room GST . 475
10-15-16 Additional Hotel Room Tax 1.90
Total o 109.25 0.00

Balance 109.25

i
58,
¥




From: reservation@harbourair.com

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 3:05 PM

To:

Subject: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!

Follow Up Flag: Follow up ' -
Fldg Status: Completed

Check Flight Status Manage Flight Deals & Specials High Flyer Rewards My Account

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
or toll-free 1.800.665.0212.

Launching July 18th...Introducing goFARES! A new way to book, board and fly with Harbour Air.
Click Here for all the details.

Would you prefer a guaranteed single window seat? Ask one of our customer service agents
about Select Seating at check in - only $10.00! .

Harbour Air Team

Customer Information

D aege
H o

chount HAS #

Name

Booking :

Sunday, October 16, 2016 Invoice #5332110

Fli ht-
g Sked 100 : VHFC Terminal Fee $9.86
-\C,omox/Map E’] B S

ancouver Harbour / Map [[H] ~ Sked 100: Cérbon Offset I

All Skeds - Baggage : Checked Baggage Fee $0.00




50 minutes
KK- Confirmed

1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex
Melanie Mark, Female

Add to Calendar

Sked 100 : Non-Peak GO Flex $146.29

+ Goods and Services Tax $7.85
Billing $157.15

Taxes $7.85

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

Between Downtown Vancouver, Ganges & Maple Bay

25 Ibs. Guaranteed
$25 (+GST) for 50 Ibs.Guaranteed (request at time of

booking)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Ganges & Maple Bay
35 Ibs. Guaranteed

$15 (+GST) for 50 Ibs.Guaranteed (request at time of
booking)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Victoria & Nanaimo
50 Ibs. Guaranteed .
$1/lb. over 50 Ibs. <A

Scenic & Packaged Tours Ca '::éllation:
100% cancellation fee if cancﬁélled within 24hrs of
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
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RECEIPT

Thank You
For your Patronage
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Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: ;2

MLA Name: slanie VMI50106 HWRL _GlaimyDate: ~ September 29, 2016
Constituency: ancouver - Mount Pleasant

Type Of Trip:

Prepared By:

Travel From: GVRD Victoria

Trip Details: Return flight

Date Expenses Amount
TS PSRl Airfare $279.0 /(

SEplembEnag; 2016~ —_» Alrfare $279.00

Total Payable $558.00

Date 04 Oct 2016 Signature

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date ‘O / é / / ((, Signature




-Subject: Thank you for choosihg to take off with Helljet!

_Leglslative Assistant/Office Coardinator | New Democrat Official Opposition | t:_
From: passengerservices@helijet.com [mailto:passengerservices@helijet.com]

Sent: September-28-16 12:11 PM

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

IBEN R AT AN s

N

-

R A

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

1L (ORRFE RO

P

-: -Booking #

SAPRVEHSIREN I ek

xe1

Billing

Taxes

LIRS N T e IO AR T e b e

D I S S AR L . - . e T T I I SUE P




Subject: FW: Thank you for choosing to take off with Heljjetl

: -lsla tive Assistant/Office Coordinatar | New Democrat Officiat Opposition | ¢/ NG

From: passengerservices@helijet.com |mailto:gassengerservices@heliiet.com]
Sent: September-28-16 12:13 PM

To: [N - o bc.co>
Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions'or concems regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

5 1.800.665.4354.
"~ We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Customer #

: Name

:+GST

eHe
Lok

* 7 Billing

o h M Tases

3o ey o 12

ST

e

By

SRR e

I

Lot

M RAELT

Ve




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number; 37722 ]

MLA Name: Mark, Melanle VM160106 HWR Claim Date:  October 25, 2016
Constltuency: Vancouver - Mount Pleasant

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Propared By: NN

Clalmant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel Frqm: GVRD Travel To: Vernon
Trip Detalls:
Date Expenses Amount
détﬁber 25, 20168 Airfare - oneway - $231.00
Vancouver- Victorla '
October 25, 2016 airfare - round trip $366.31 /\
QOctober 25, 2016 airfare - round trip $264.86 )Y
Fligtljt canceled, no credit since change fee was more than the flight
cos
October 25, 2016 Lunch & Dinner only : $48.50
October 25, 2016 Taxi $36.60
October 26, 2016 MLA Per Diem $61.00
October 27, 2016 Accommodation Expenses $181.70
October 27, 2015 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50
October 27, 2016 Taxi $53.80°
Total Payable $1283.37

Date 28 Oct 2016 Signature|

certified that the amount to be paid Is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code

Dats i i 22&2’ ‘ L Signature

Spending Authority




BONNY’S TAKI B 35 -
5525 IMPERIAL ST
BURNABY BC

CARD 69636 3636 369636 3636

CARD TYPE MASTERCARD
DATE 2016-10,25
TIME 3277

CLERK ID . o1

RECEIPT NUMBER
CB5026526-001-732-001-0

PURCHASE
AMOUNT $31.60 |
TIP $5.00

TOTAL - \

'($35 60

MasterCard
A0000000041010
7ZBS0F 1 7006REZ259
0000008000—-EB00
1EG6867AC3EF21F6

?
§
;
i

APPROVED

AUTHH 122237 01-027
THANK YoU

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT — RETAIN THIS
.COPY FOR YOUR RECCRDS |



T 2000 —

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2016 10:55 AM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

H-

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

Account Customer # -

Name Melanie Mark
Company New Democrat Official Opposition

Booking ;

Tuesday, October 25, 2016 ; 1V s :
QT private fare $220.00

+GST $11.00

ancouver Harbour

ictoria Harbour
Billing $220.00

35 minutes Taxes $11.00

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. Melanie Mark, Female

Corp Account Manager |l




FLIGHT CENTRE’
The Airfare Experts

FC BUSINESS TRAVEL TUSCANY VILLAGE

615 W 60 2058 Fax: 250 360 0268
GST QST CPBC

INVOICE
OFFICE OF OFFICAL OPPOSITION - X Invoice Number: 6CQC2016EINVC3467
109 LEGISLATIVE BUILDING Date: 7th October 2016
VICTORIA BC V8V1X4 Consu!tant:_
Traveller Name: MARK/MELANIE . Order Number:
PNR: I : Customer Reference:

Destination: YLW Date of Travel: 25th October 2016
Description Amount
OCT 25, VICTORIA TO KELOWNA
OCT 27, KELOWNA TO VANCOUVER
BASE FARE 275.00
AIRLINE TAXES AND FEES 40.28
GST 16.03
SERVICE FEE 35.00

Invoice Total: $366.31



Vision Travel

-
v SIO n 116 - 4480 West Saanich Road
H Victoria, BC v8Z 3E9

VOYAGES | TRAVEL 250-412-1888 877-412-1887
05T e I
GST Reg
Invoicel/ltinerary
Invoice: 3019659 Agency Ref.: XTXUIC customer Number: || | GzNzG
Issued: 21 September 2016 Sales Person: Customer Ref..
NDP OPPOSITION CAUCUS Passenger(s): MARK/MELANIE MS

ROOM 201, LEGISLATURE
VICTORIA, BC V8V 1X4

Disclaimer: It is your responsibility ) carefully review this itinerary immediately on receipt and
notify us if there are any discrepancies.

AIR - Tuesday, October 25 2016 Add To Calendar

Air Canada Flight Economy Class’
Depart Vancouver, British Columbia Arrive Kelowna, British Columbia
Vancouver Intl, MAIN (Ellison Field) Airport
Tuesday, October 25 2016 W Tuesday, October 25 2016
Duration: 0 hour(s) and 53 minute(s) Non-stop
tatus: Confirmed - Air Canada Booking Reference: -
quipment: De Havilland DHC-8-400 Dash 8Q
Operated By: AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
OPERATED BY AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
Online Check In: Available 24 hours prior - click here
Remarks: SEAT SELECTION FOR THIS FLIGHT IS EITHER
BY ONLINE CHECK IN OR AIRPORT CHECK IN ONLY

IR - Thursday, October 27 2016 7 Add To Calendar
da Flight conomy Class o
British Columbia Arrive Vancouver, British Columbia

Wuison Field) Airport Vancouver Intl, MAIN TERMINAL
hursday, October 27 2016 B 1hursday, October 27 2016

Duration: 0 hour(s) and 55 minute(s) Non-stop
Status: Confirmed - Air Canada Booking Reference-
Equipment: De Havilland DHC-8-400 Dash 8Q
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




Invoice Details

ransaction Document/Booking Base Fare  Other Tax GSTHST QST
Number
irCanada 2167651775 178.00 34,25 10.61 0.00
Billed to: CAXCCOOOOOCOCA
ervice Fee 0081642644 40.00 0.00 2.00 0.00

MARK MELANIE MS

Totals: 218.00 34.25 12.61 0.00

Total Credit Card Billing:
Balance Due:




I o = c.co>

Tuesday, October 18, 2016 11:31 AM

Sent:
To:
Subject: Cancelled flights fo nd Melanie Mark

Dear Samantha,

As instructed, | cancelled the flights for | llfVie'anie. There will be no credits to use due to the fact that the
airline change fees are higher than the value of each of the tickets, so it would actually cost more to use them than to

purchase new tickets.

From:

The following shows the cancelled bookings, and the change fee is based on the airfare before taxes.

Melanie Mark:
Air Canada: $178 + tax = $222.86 (change fee $200).

Sincerely,

Vision Travel Solutions
116 — 4480 West Saanich Road, Victoria, British Columbia, V8Z 3E9

Phone: 250-412-1885

Fax:250-477-1245
isiontravel.ca

www.visiontravel.ca

I

!




NORTH SHORE TAKI 1966
LTD
264 PEMBERTON AVE
NORTH VANCOUVBC

CARD BEIITE I 690

CARD ' TYPE MAS TERCARD
DATE 2016/10/27
TIME ce74 N
CLERK ID 005001

RECEIPT NUMBER
€85001651-001-001~004-0

PURCHASE
AMOUNT $45.90
TP $7.00

TOTAL
$53.90

MasterCard
ACCOC000041010
DB3CD7ED?BI9747FC
0Q0000BCCO~-EBCO
4DAARCEEDCEDB7EZE

APPROVED

AUTHH# 185028 01-027
THANK YOU

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT — RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS



Guest Folio
Arrival Date: 25 Oct 2016

Melanie Mark Departure Date: 27 Oct 2016 Room Type: [ NG
New Demacrat Official Opposition Caucus .
Victoria, BC
VBV 1X4 Folio: [ ' Room: * Il
Canada CC Number: "“’""”‘*-
Group/Corporation: New Democrat Official Opposition Caucus
Date Folio Reference Amount Tax Total
250ct2016 Room Charge ' $79.00 $11.85 $90.85
26 Oct 2016 Room Charge $79.00 $11.85 $90.85
27 Oct 2016 Check-Out (Payment: MC ) $-181.70 $0.00 $-181.70
Room Charges $158.00 $23.70 $181.70
Other Charges $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
 Credits $-181.70 $0.00 $-181.70
Balance ' $0.00
PST (8%) 8.00 % $158.00 . $12.64
GST 500 % $158.00 ©$780 - = reg 7 TGN
Room Tax : 2.00 % $158.00° $3.16

Signature

oct27. 2014}



Claim Number:
MLA I\fame: o
Constituency*
Type Of Trip:

Prepared By:

A

+

MLA Travel

Clalmant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly ' Y

Travel From: GVRD

Trip Details:

Members Of The Legislative Assembly
Travel Claim Form

i MeleniaYMASO106HWR  Clalm Date:
ancouver - Mount Pleasant

Page: 1

November 02, 2016

Vs et
et e

""4""‘ f ~ -
smithets'Y 0 3 7615 \

Travel To:

Date Expenses

e ATOUNt

November0252016:4

Date 02 Nov 2016

$644.96

Total Payable $644.96 /

Jignature - -

Mark, Melanle VM150106 HWR
certifled that the amownt to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
. Organization Code

Account Code

STOB Code Amount

Date .l\ ’/3’/ }b

Signature

Spending Authority Signature




Vision Travel

@
v S|°n 116 - 4480 West Saanich Road
4 Victoria, BC V8Z 3E9

VOYAGES | TRAVEL 250-412-1888 877-412-1887
www.visiontrav
GSTReg:
Invoicelltinerary
Invoice: 4261553 Agency Ref.:- Customer Number:_
Issued: 18 October 2016 Sales Person: Customer Ref.
NDP OPPOSITION CAUCUS Passenger(s): MARK/MELANIE MS

ROOM 201, LEGISLATURE
VICTORIA, BC V8V 1X4

Disclaimer: It is your responsibility to carefully review this itinerary immediately on receipt and

notify us if there are any discrepancies.

AIR - Monday, November 14 2016 Add To Calendar

Air Canada Flight j Economy Class - SeatEllliConfirmed
Depart Vancouver, British Columbia Arrive Smithers, British Columbia
Vancouver Intl, MAIN Smithers Airport
B onday, November 14 2016 B /\onday, November 14 2016
Duration: 1 hour(s) and 49 minute(s) Non-stop
Status: Confirmed - Air Canada Booking Referenceljj
Equipment: De Havilland DHC-8-300 Dash 8 / 8Q
Operated By: AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
OPERATED BY AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
Online Check In: Available 24 hours prior - click here

Baggage Allowance: 1 Piece(s)

CAR - Monday, November 14 2016 Add To Calendar
National Rent A Car - Intermediate 2/4 Door - Auto ' ‘
PickUp  Smithers Airport 6421 Airport Road Suite 1 Drop Off  Smithers Airport 6421 Airport Road Suite 1
Smithers VOJ 2N0, BC; Tel: +1 (250) 847- Smithers VOJ 2N0, BC; Tel: +1 (250) 847-
2216 2216
B onday, November 14 2016 B \onday, November 14 2016
Status: Confirmed - booking reference I
Rate Plan: 1 Days, 0 Hours CAD KM Extra KM's
Daily 58.00 200 0.15
Extra Hour 29.00
Extra Day 58.00
Mandatory Charges 8.54
Approx Total Price 66.54

ID/CDIFF Number:




AIR - Monday, November 14 2016 Add To Calendar

Air Canada Flightllllllll Economy Class
Depart Smithers, British Columbia Arrive Vancouver, British Columbia
Smithers Airport Intl, MAIN TERMINAL
_ I/ onday. November 14 2016 WMonday, November 14 2016
Duration: 1 hour(s) and 45 minute(s) Non-stop
Status: Confirmed - Air Canada Booking Reference: [
Equipment: De Havilland DHC-8-300 Dash 8 / 8Q
Operated By: AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
OPERATED BY AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
Online Check In: Available 24 hours prior - click here
Baggage Allowance: NIL
Remarks: SEAT SELECTION FOR THIS FLIGHT IS EITHER
BY ONLINE CHECK IN OR AIRPORT CHECK IN ONLY

Invoice Details

Transaction Document/Booking Base Fare = Other Tax GSTHST QsT
Number

Air Canada 1016759883 530.00 4425 28.71 0.00
MARK MELANIE MS

Service Fee 0086204354 40.00 0.00 2.00 0.00
MARK MELANIE MS
Totals: 570.00 44.25 30.71 0.00

Total Credit Card Billing:
Balance Due:




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 37833 R
MLA Name: Mark, Melanie VM150106 HWR Claim Date:  November 14,2016 -~
Constituency: Vancouver - Mount Pleasant B

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel .

Propared By: (N » S g

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly . '

Travel From: GVRD Travel To: Smithers

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount

November 14, 2016 40(km) ‘ ' $21.20
Return Mileage

November 14, 2016 MLA Per Diem $61.00 /\/

November 14, 2016 Parking $20.00

Total Payable $102.20

Date 15 Nov 2016 Signeture

Mark, Melanlse VM150106 HWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

pas_ |1 /18 /1L Signature

Spending Authority Slgnature




Ret/:elptsNo:
11/14/1
6ST _

Pay park] ticket 20
11/14/16 11/15/16
Length Of Stay: 1 Days, 00:00

y:
Epan: 0299515701501 10863192404007?
Unit 10:108

Total Amount 20,00 §
Net Amount: 15.74 §
parking Sales Tax 331§
GST+ 0.9 §
Credit Mastercard 20,00

TYPE:  PURCHASE

@CCT:  HASTERCARD $ 00
CARD HUMBER: FYEREREREE
DATE/VIKE: 14/11/2016

REFERENCE %: §62511890013621630 C
AUTH 010840 ’

Hastartard

A0000000041010

000008000E800

UERIFIED BY PIN

01 RPPROVED - THAEX YoOU 027
.- THPORTANT --
fatain this copy for your records

CUSTOKER COPY

|
'
'
|‘
!
i
I
[}
i
1
)
1
1
i

|




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 37862
MLA Name: Mark, Melanie VM150106 HWR ' Claim Date: November 17, 2016
Constituency: Vancouver - Mount Pleasant
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By: [ NI
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: GVRD Travel To: Pitt Meadows
Trip Details:
Date ’ Expenses Amount
November 17, 2016 58(km) $30.74
Retumn from home - Pitt Meadows
November 18, 2016 - 58(km) - $30.74
Return Home - Pitt Meadows “
November 17, 2016 Lunch only LV £ $27.00
November 18, 2016 Lunch only / $27.00
"~ Total Payable™ ™ $115.48

Date 21 Nov 2016

Signatute

Mark, Melanie VM150106 HWR
cerlified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code

ows |1/ 83/]6

Signature

STOB Code

Amount

Spending Authorily Signature




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 38044

MLA Name: Mark, Melanie VM150106 HWR Clalm Date: December 15, 2016
Constituency: Vancouver ~ Mount Pleasant

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: GVRD Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: :
Date Expenses Amount
December 15, 2016 14(km) $7.42
December 16, 2016 14(km) $7.42
December 15, 2016 Accommodation Expenses $109.18\X
December 15, 2016 Alrfare $305.00-{”
December 15, 2016 MLA Per Dlem - Victoria ' $61.00
December 15, 2016 Taxi ' $21 .50)‘
December 15,2016  Taxi - $19.20%
December 16, 2016 Airfare - oneway e $231.00,
December 16, 2016 Breakfast Only - Victoria Tl $27.00
December 16, 2016 Taxi ’$s.ao'(
SRR _ /
Total Payable $797.52

Date 20 Dec 2016 Signat_

Mark, Melanle VM150106 HWR
certified that the amount to be paid Is correct, and is In accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

~ Date \&/&l / !(9 Signatute

Spending




From:

Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 10:41 AM
To:

Subject: FW: Important update from Helijet!

I <:is'2tive Assistant/Office Coordinator | New Democrat Official Opposition | t: [ | | | EEIR

From: passengerservices@helijet.com [mailto:passengerservices@helijet.com]
Sent: December-08-16 10:41 AM
To N (- : bc.ca>

Subject: Important update from Helijet!

This is an important update from Helijet.

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

Booking #

Thursday, December 15, 2016

Vancouver Harbour
Victoria Harbour

35 minutes




Confirmed Billing $290.48

2 Passengers - Peak
. Melanie Mark, Female

Add to Calendar

Z-_L'o‘gin to yqur'accounrt at hé_me_t.,com:,

Thank you again for choosing to fly with Helijet.

passengerservices@helijet.com




Ms Melanie Mark Room . -
Arrival Date : 12/15/16
Canada Invoice No. : _
Folio No. : -
Conf. No. :
Cashier No. : 53
Billing Date ‘12116116
Legislative Assembly A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
12/15/16 Room Charge 94.00
12/15/16 Destination Marketing Fee 0.94
12/15/16 Provincial Room Tax 9.49
12/1516 Room GST - 4.5
12116116 Mastercard - | | 109.18
Room H/GST Total - 4.75 Total ' 109.18 109.18
Other H/GST Total - 0.00
wiesT + P [ Balance 0.00




BLUEBIRD CABS LD.
cAB 16
2612 QUADRA ST, 240 FLOGR
VICTRIA, BC VT 4E4
258-362-2222
TER 10: CP342453 BATCHA: 156
SHIFTH: 062

Sale

INVH: BoDOBVs1e
KCARD

Chip
SEQH: 156681001898
gxx’sncation Label: MasterCard

Megwss
mosovcool

Amount: k3 16. 78
Tie: $ 2.50

Total:CﬁD$ 18. 2@

APPROVED 185036
201.-00

15-Dec -16
CUSTOMER COPY
VICTGRIA’S FIRST CHOICE
THANK YOut

BLUEBIRD CABS L.

: CAB 64
! 2612 QUADRA ST. 2ND FLOOR
VICTORIA, BC V8T 4E4
258~ 22

Sale

INVH: 000008028
NCARD

Arplication Label. H
AID: ABBBAGRBEA:
TVR:60 20 68 88 I

TSI:E8 B0
mnumn-

frerme 3 :
Total:CAD$

PPROVED 11243
A a801.-86

OMER_COPY
%?c?o;agmr(msr CHOICE

TERM ID: BJ342463 BATCH#H: U664
SHIFT4: 884

Chip
SEQH: 964001801028
rCard

f5es 46 I

CAB 420
2612 QUADRA ST, 20D FLOGR
VICTORIA, B VBT 4E4
250-382-2222
TERM 10: AD342463 BATCHD: 366
SHIFTH: 602
INVH: @ Sale
: GOeEBEBZ4
HAD SEQN: 3650010050E)
#pplication Label: MasterCard
AlD: sao000000REE "
TVR: 6@ B0 80 83 60
TSI:E8

Amount: ] 18.50

S-S

Total:CAD$ 21.50
APPROVED 2 a2

n g

lets o [

USTOMER C
VICTORIAHg FIRST CH(t!?[CPEV




. @ @ @@ @ @@O@O0@0@O@0O@O@O@O@O@O@O@O@O@O@O0

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 9:01 AM

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

Account Customer # s
Name ]
Company B.C. Govt - Leg Assistant
Booking #
Friday, December 16, 2016 <in§/o:icg,#129093' o T T S
QT private fare $220.00
s +GST $11.00
ictoria Harbour e , P PR
ancouver Harbour
Billing $220.00
35 minutes Taxes $11.00
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Peak : o i el
. Melanie Mark, Female pa,t.?,/ ime . ecemb?.r o -

Summary HEARE RRRR ****-
Corp Account Manager: |l Lo o .






